
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr
Chief Officer (Governance)
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu)

1

Swyddog Cyswllt:
Sharon Thomas 01352 702324
sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

At: Cyng Mike Peers (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr: Marion Bateman, Geoff Collett, Steve Copple, Rob Davies, 
Ron Davies, Rosetta Dolphin, Richard Lloyd, Gina Maddison, Carolyn Preece a 
Kevin Rush
+ 1 Cynghorydd Llafur

1 Hydref 2024

Annwyl Gynghorydd,

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD HYBRID
PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

DYDD LLUN, 7FED HYDREF, 2024 10.00 AM

Yn gywir

Steven Goodrum
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Sylwch: Gellir mynychu’r cyfarfod hwn naill ai wyneb yn wyneb yn Siambr Cyngor yr 
Arglwydd Barry Jones, Cyngor Sir y Fflint, Yr Wyddgrug, Sir y Fflint neu ar-lein.

Bydd y cyfarfod yn cael ei ffrydio’n fyw ar wefan y Cyngor.  Bydd y ffrydio byw yn dod 
i ben pan fydd unrhyw eitemau cyfrinachol yn cael eu hystyried.  Bydd recordiad o’r 
cyfarfod ar gael yn fuan ar ôl y cyfarfod ar https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home

Os oes gennych unrhyw ymholiadau, cysylltwch ag aelod o’r Tîm Gwasanaethau 
Democrataidd ar 01352 702345.

Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus

https://flintshire.publici.tv/core/portal/home


2

R H A G L E N

1 PENODI IS-GADEIRYDD 
Pwrpas: Penodi Is-Gadeirydd ar gyfer y Pwyllgor.

2 YMDDIHEURIADAU 
Pwrpas: I dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

3 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO) 
Pwrpas: I dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau 

yn unol a hynny.

4 COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 6)
Pwrpas: I gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar 

21 Chwefror 2024.

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD I WYBODAETH) 1985 - 
YSTYRIED GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd 
Paragraff(au) 12, 14 Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel 
y cafodd ei diwygio)

Mae’r atodiad yn cynnwys gwybodaeth ynglŷn ag unigolyn penodol a materion 
busnes unigolyn, ac mae budd y cyhoedd o beidio â datgelu’r wybodaeth yn 
drech na budd y cyhoedd o’i datgelu.

5 CAIS AM DRWYDDED SAFLE CARTREF SYMUDOL PRESWYL 
(Tudalennau 7 - 352)
Pwrpas: Er mwyn cynorthwyo Aelodau i ystyried a phenderfynu cais ar 

gyfer Trwydded Safle Cartref Symudol Preswyl.

Sylwch, efallai y bydd egwyl o 10 munud os yw’r cyfarfod yn para’n hirach na 
dwy awr.



LICENSING COMMITTEE
21 FEBRUARY 2024

Minutes of the Licensing Committee of Flintshire County Council held as a remote 
attendance meeting on Wednesday, 21 February 2024

PRESENT: Councillor Rosetta Dolphin (Chair)
Councillors: Glyn Banks, Marion Bateman, Geoff Collett, Rob Davies, 
Mared Eastwood, Richard Lloyd, Gina Maddison, Carolyn Preece and David 
Richardson

APOLOGIES: Councillors Linda Thomas and Ryan McKeown

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Sam Swash, Councillor Alasdair Ibbotson, and Gill 
Murgatroyd (attended as observers)

Applicant

CONTRIBUTORS: Community and Business Protection Manager, Licensing 
Team Manager, Environmental Health Officers.  Solicitor and Michael Rudd, 
Barrister.

IN ATTENDANCE: Democratic Services Officer

Prior to the start of the meeting the Chair welcomed and introduced Gill 
Murgatroyd, Independent Member of the Standards Committee, to the meeting as 
an observer.

7. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

8. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 4 October 2023 were approved, as 
moved and seconded by Councillors Richard Lloyd and Geoff Collett.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of 4 October 2023 be approved as a correct record.

9. MANDATORY LICENSING SCHEME FOR SPECIAL PROCEDURES

The Community and Business Protection Manager introduced the report To 
provide Members with an update regarding the forthcoming requirements for the 
Mandatory Licensing of Special Procedures.  She provided background 
information and referred to the main considerations as detailed in the report.  

Tudalen 3

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 4



The Community and Business Protection Manager referred to the 
consultation which had already been undertaken and advised that the next, and 
final consultation from 12 February 2024 until 8 April 2024. would give 
stakeholders the opportunity to review the draft regulations. 

Officers responded to the questions raised by Councillor Gina Maddison 
and Councillor Carolyn Preece about the requirement that practitioners will need 
to demonstrate their competence to undertake procedures through obtaining the  
new regulated Level 2 award in Infection Prevention and Control for Special 
Procedure Practitioners.

Councillor Geoff Collett proposed that a written request be sent to the 
Welsh Government to ask that funding be provided to the Authority to  assist with 
the cost of the new licensing scheme for ‘Special Procedures’.   

The recommendation in the report was moved by Councillor Carolyn 
Preece and seconded by Councillor Marion Bateman.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee notes the contents of the report and awaits further 
information and guidance from the Welsh Government.

10. RESIDENTIAL MOBILE HOME LICENSING HEARINGS PROCEDURE

The Community and Business Protection Manager presented a report for 
Members to consider and adopt the Residential Mobile Homes Licensing 
Hearings Procedure.  She provided background information and referred to the 
main points as detailed in the report.

Councillor Richard Lloyd suggested that where appropriate a site visit be 
arranged prior to hearings for applications.

The Solicitor highlighted a duplication of text in paragraphs 25 and 26 of 
the Residential Mobile Home Licensing Hearings Procedure which was appended 
to the report.  It was agreed that the duplication within paragraph 26 would be 
deleted.

The recommendation in the report was moved by Councillor Ted Palmer 
and seconded by Councillor Carolyn Preece.

RESOLVED:

That the procedure for Licensing Committee when considering applications 
arising from the Mobile Homes (Wales) Act 2013 be approved.

Tudalen 4



11. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - TO 
CONSIDER THE EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following 
item as this was considered to be exempt by virtue of Paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended).

The report contains details which identifies a particular individual. The 
public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing it.

12. APPLICATION FOR A RESIDENTIAL MOBILE HOME SITE LICENCE

The Committee was asked to consider and determine an application for a 
Residential Mobile Home Site Licence.  Members  were also asked to consider 
whether any additional measures were necessary if the licence was granted.

RESOLVED

Having considered the application made on 21st September 2023 for a caravan site 
licence pursuant to the Mobile Homes (Wales) Act 2013 for land at Millstone Park, 
Hawarden Road, Penyffordd, Chester, CH4 0JF, the Committee unanimously 
resolved as follows:

1. To grant a caravan site licence pursuant to s.7 of the Mobile Homes (Wales) 
Act 2013 for a period of 5 years from the date of this decision;

2. That the licence should be granted pursuant to the following conditions:

a. That the maximum number of caravans that can be placed on the Site 
is 11;

b. The conditions set out in the Model Standards 2008 for Caravan Sites 
in Wales (July 2009);

c. An additional condition as follows:

i. Within 28 days the Licence holder to provide a detailed written 
document setting out a process for residents of the Site to 
report defects to the Site Manager, which is to include service 
standards, to both the Licensing Authority and all residents of 
the Site.

3. The Committee raised some concerns with regards to the current Fire Risk 
Assessment and matters raised by the North Wales Fire and Rescue Service 
in their letter dated 8th August 2023 and an Officer of the Council is required 
to attend the Site within three months of this decision to ensure that all of the 
concerns raised have been addressed and to ensure compliance with all 
conditions contained in the caravan site licence. The Site Manager and 
owner is reminded of the statutory powers available to the Licensing 

Tudalen 5



Authority to issue a compliance notice for breach of condition and the power 
to revoke a licence where appropriate circumstances arise.

4. The Applicant is reminded of the statutory right of appeal contained at  s.12 
of the 2013 Act against conditions imposed upon a caravan site licence, 
which must be exercised within 28 days of the decision to grant a licence 
subject to conditions.

13. MEMBERS OF THE PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

None.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 13.30 pm)

…………………………
Chair

Tudalen 6



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 7

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 5
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 23

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 25

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 105

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 199

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 273

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 12, 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol


	Rhaglen
	4 Cofnodion
	5 Cais am Drwydded Safle Cartref Symudol Preswyl
	Enc. 1 - Index to appendices
	Enc. 2
	Enc. 3
	Enc. 4
	Enc. 5


